wvBroken
Promise

Mountain Valley Elementary School
in Mercer County

Workers paid low wages which can reduce productivity

Contractor missed the original July 2019 completion date, forcing
students to move in during the winter a full six months after the

deadline.

Click on items below for documentation:

Notices of Insufficient Progress .......... 2
PayrollRecords. .. ......................



June 17, 2019

Michael Gates VIA EMAIL
DCI / Shires, Inc.

P.O. Box 1259

Bluefield, WV 24701

ZMM

ARCHITECTS
ENGINEERS

RE: Mountain Valley Elementary School — Notice of Insufficient Progress

Dear Mr. Gates,

This letter shall serve as Notice of Insufficient Progress regarding your firm’s progress on the above
referenced project.

In review of your letter dated June 13, 2019, the project appears to be approximately 14 days behind
schedule. In accordance with the SBA Form 187 — Construction (CPM) Schedule, paragraph 11l Execution,
g. Schedule Recovery, a recovery schedule shall be provided.

“In the event the schedule update indicates the project progress is more than 10 days behind
schedule a separate recovery schedule shall be required showing the means by which the Prime
Contractor(s) responsible for the delay intends to regain compliance.”

Additionally, DCI / Shires is contractually required to hold a monthly meeting to coordinate the construction
progress schedule update with the Prime Contractors, per SBA Form 187 — Construction (CPM) Schedule,
paragraph lll Execution,d. Schedule Update.

Lastly, failure to provide a progress schedule update (or recovery schedule, in this case) may be reason for
the Owner to withhold one or all Prime Contractor’s progress payments.

Respectfully,

oen oy —

FalLena Perry, CDT

Cc: Leslie Wellman
Dr. Deborah S. Akers
Joyce VanGilder
Kurt Schmidt
Gene Bowers
Dave Ferguson
Nathaniel Spencer

222 Lee Street, West m Charleston, West Virginia 25302
304.342.0159 office m 304.345.8144 fax Zmm.com



June 17, 2019

Allen Jones VIA EMAIL
Pennington Plumbing & Heating, Inc.

3014-A George Street

Beckley, WV 25801

ZMM

ARCHITECTS
ENGINEERS

RE: Mountain Valley Elementary School — Notice of Insufficient Progress

Dear Mr. Jones,

This letter shall serve as Notice of Insufficient Progress regarding your firm’s progress on the above
referenced project.

In review of the DCI/Shires letter dated June 13, 2019, the project appears to be approximately 14 days
behind schedule. In accordance with the SBA Form 187 — Construction (CPM) Schedule, paragraph i
Execution, g. Schedule Recovery, a recovery schedule shall be provided by the General Trades
Contractor.

“In the event the schedule update indicates the project progress is more than 10 days behind
schedule a separate recovery schedule shall be required showing the means by which the Prime
Contractor(s) responsible for the delay intends to regain compliance.”

Additionally, Pennington is contractually required to attend a monthly meeting to coordinate the
construction progress schedule update with all the Prime Contractors, per SBA Form 187 — Construction
(CPM) Schedule, paragraph Il Execution,d. Schedule Update. Also note that prime contractors are
required to advise the General Trades Contractor of any sequence and/or logic and/or coordination
changes that need to be made to conform to the progress of the Work.

Lastly, failure to provide a progress schedule update (or recovery schedule, in this case) may be reason for
the Owner to withhold one or all Prime Contractor’s progress payments.

Respectfully,

e g —

FaLena Perry, CDT

Cc: Leslie Wellman
Dr. Deborah S. Akers
Joyce VanGilder
Eric Mahaffey
Gene Bowers
Dave Ferguson
Nathaniel Spencer

222 Lee Street, West m Charleston, West Virginia 25302
304.342.0159 office m 304.345.8144 fax Zmm.com





























